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From: Lynch, Anthony - GBR

Sent: 23 December 2008 11:28

To: 'info@pensionpracticioner.com'

Subject: The Maurice Company Directors Retirement Plan (FAO BRAD DAVIS)

Good moming Brad,

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday evening. Please find below an excerpt of a letter we sent
to David Moss earlier this year (22/7/2008) regarding the outstanding loan repayment issue.

Loan Amount Date Drawn 15! Rollover 2M9 Rollover Repayment Date

£35,000 08/01/1993 08/01/1996 08/01/1999 08/01/2002

£1,500 08/07/1993 04/03/1996 04/03/1999 04/03/2002 /

£5,000 12/01/1994 12/01/1996 12/01/1998 12/01/2000

£6,000 11/04/1994 11/04/1996 11/04/1998 11/04/2000

£10,000 19/04/1994 19/04/1996 19/04/1998 19/04/2000 | :)b )\1 )
£3,600 23/08/1994 23/08/1996 23/08/1998 23/08/2000

£7,000 23/08/1994 23/08/1996 23/08/1998 23/08/2000

£50,000 19/01/2000 19/01/2003 19/01/2006 19/01/2009

From the file | can confirm that each loan received a documented initial rollover. However, | cannot see that
the 2" and final rollover was ever documented from the information available to us. The conditions of the
2" rollover are that the terms of the loan do not change in any way from the original. The repayment dates
for the 29 rollover period match and are therefore in line with the terms of the start and first rollover.

As you will see, seven of the loans, taking into account the maximum allowable of 2 rollovers, should have
all been repaid in the years 2000 to 2002. You will appreciate that at the time the scheme was dealt with
by Friends Provident and | am unsure as to why this matter was not dealt with correctly at the time.

In any event, the Trustees must ensure that the 7 outstanding loans are all repaid immediately along with
the relevant amounts of interest. If payment is not made immediately, these amounts do not appear to be
a payment out of the scheme which constitutes any of the "excluded payments" listed in the Pension
Scheme Surpluses (Administration) Regulations 1987 (copy enclosed). As a result of this, the payments
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of £68,100 plus any associated interest from the scheme to the employer may therefore be subject to a
tax charge under Section 601 of the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988.

Furthermore, if payment is not made, then the Trustees will have a duty to bring this matter to the
attention of Her Majesty’'s Revenue & Customs.

Tuming to the loan of £50,000 this will also need to be repaid in full by the 19 January 2009 as no further
rollovers will be allowable.

As you can see there are a total of seven loans outstanding. We have not received any scheme accounts
since 2002 which had the outstanding loan figure at £130,000.

As | advised yesterday on the phone, as Professional Trustees to the scheme, we felt it was necessary to
advise you of this issue before signing the scheme ower to you as a matter of Professional courtesy and
good practice.

Further to your conwversation with my colleague Jim Bradley, we can confirm that clause 4.4 does allow for
the removal of the Professional Trustee but it does not make provision for the appointment of the scheme
administrator. Please be aware that we are happy to sign the deed in it's present format but we just wish
to draw your attention to this fact.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Kind Regards,

Anthony Lynch

JLT Benefit Solutions Limited. Authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority. A member of the Jardine Lloyd
Thompson Group. Registered Office: 8 Crutched Friars, London EC3N 2PH. Registered in England No 022404S6. VAT No. 244
232196

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) as received may not be the same as sent. If you consider that the
content is material to the formation or performance of a contract or you are otherw ise relying upon its accuracy, you should
consider requesting a copy be sent by facsimile or normal mail. The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail entirely - you
must not retain, copy, distribute or use this e-mail for any purpose or disclose any of its content to others.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Jardine Lloyd Thompson
Group plc and subsidiary companies shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. Please note w e intercept and
monitor incoming / outgoing e-mail and therefore you should neither expect nor intend any e-mail to be private in nature.

We have checked this e-mail for viruses and other harmful components and believe but not guarantee it virus-free prior to
leaving our computer system. How ever, you should satisfy yourself that it is free from harmful components, as w e do not
accept responsibility for any loss or damage it may cause to your computer systems.
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